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From: 	 MAJ PMG (OW -2  
Sent: 	 nesday, May 26, 2004 4:33 PM 
To: 	 OL Army G3/AOC OW I' )- 2  
Cc: 	 COL CIDC G3; 	 Mr PMG;M.IIIIIIPSGM PMG (6)L6) - -z_ 
Subject: 	 PMG Summary 26 May 04 

Attachments: 	 Detainee Tasking Summary PMG 26 MAY 04 update.doc 

ALCON, PMG Summary below approved by PMG. 

COL 	- all doc's have been distro'ed to TT including yours. 
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DTG: 261500MAY04 

Subject; OPMG Operations 
	

Agency: PMG 	 POC: Col 

1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs 

The following actions are ongoing: 

o Recommended SecArmy revise AR 190-8 to incorporate proposed changes by 
Directorate Administration and Management, OSD, for new ICRC — Human Rights 
Group Communication requirements (Tasking # 40504393). 

o Continue work on policy-doctrine-training cross walk in preparation for developing 
interim change to AR 190-8 

o Forwarded two answers to ICRC inquiries to ASD SO/LIC for approval. One was in 
reference to clarification of a detainee's name. The second correcting an ICRC upload 
error. 

qucstcd 	copy of a 5 May 04 OD invcstigation summary that 
allegedly was used as a source in a NY Times 26 May 04 article. Routed tasking through 

ECC with approval to release. 
MO, - -2_ 

2. (U) Current Operations 
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle) 

o Continue to review the MG Taguba 15-6 for policy considerations. 

3. (U) Future Operations 
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle) 

o Review I/R policy upon completion of the DAIG report; OPMG is currently awaiting 
release and distribution of the DAIG report. 
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